HUXLEY

CITY COUNCIL MEETING NOTICE
TUESDAY MARCH 29, 2022, 6:00 P.M.

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

AGENDA
1. ROLLCALL

2. APPROVE AGENDA AS PRESENTED AND/OR AMENDED
3. PRESENTATION/RECOGNITION
4. PUBLIC COMMENT (5 MINUTE TIME LIMIT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THIS AGENDA)

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS
a) Open Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget and Continue Hearing to April 5, 2022

6. CONSENT AGENDA - These are routine business items and will be acted upon by one Roll Call Vote without
separate discussion unless a Councilmember or citizen requests an item to be removed or considered
separately.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS

8. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

9. CITY ADMINISTRATOR AND DIRECTOR REPORTS
10. MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS

11. ADJOURNMENT TO WORKSESSION

12. WORKSESSION: DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION TO CITY ADMINISTRATOR FY 2023 BUDGET

UPCOMING WORK SESSION TOPICS AND REGULAR COUNCIL AGENDA ITEMS
Centennial and Larson Park Plan Overview and Joint Meeting with Park & Recreation Board Update April 5
Sanitary Sewer Study and Mapping Update May 3
Joint Meeting/Council-Ballard School Board
Main Avenue Revitalization Overview April
City Noise Ordinance Discussion April 12
Construction Site Erosion Control & Sediment Ordinance April 12
Comprehensive Plan/Future Space and Facility Needs
Other Topics of Interest to Mayor and Council




For more information on this and other agenda items, please call the City Clerk’s Office at 515-597-2561 or visit
the Clerk’s Office, City Administration Building at 515 N. Main Ave. Council agendas are available to the public at
the City Clerk’s Office on Monday morning preceding Tuesday’s council meeting. Citizens can also request to
receive meeting notices and agendas by email by calling the Clerk’s Office or sending their request via email.




RESOLUTION NO. 22-032

Hold Hearing and Resolution Approving
Proposed Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023

WHEREAS, the lowa Legislature adopted legislation that mandates that a city shall prepare and adopt a
budget and shall certify taxes;

WHEREAS, the lowa Legislature requires each city to conduct a public hearing on the proposed budget prior
to adoption;

WHEREAS, the Huxley City Council invites and welcomes the public to participate in the budget process;

WHEREAS, the City Clerk shall publish the budget estimates and notice of hearing no less than ten (10) days
and no more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the hearing;

WHEREAS, the detail budget must be made available for public review no less than ten (10) days and no
more than twenty (20) days prior to the date of the hearing; and

WHEREAS, the City of Huxley has requested and has received an extension from the lowa Department of
Management for electronic submittal of the Fiscal Year 2023 Annual Budget and therefore this public hearing will be
continued until April 5, 2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF HUXLEY, IOWA, that the Huxley City Council
has opened the public hearing on March 29, 2020 and thereafter determined that the Proposed FY 2023 Budget
shall be continued until April 5, 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 29" day of March 2022.

Roll Call Aye Nay Absent

Tracey Roberts

David Kuhn

Niko Pilcher

Rory Echer

Kevin Thompson

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 29" day of March 2022.

| hereby execute the foregoing Resolution No. 22-032 by affixing below my official signature as Mayor of the
City of Huxley, lowa, this 29" day of March 2022

Kevin Deaton, Mayor
ATTEST:

Jolene Lettow, City Clerk



FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

POLICE DEPARTMENT - 110 4%
Personnel Expenses

001.5.110.1.6010 FULL-TIME SALARIES 275,000 310,489 379,366 371,620 423,045 400,232 448,428 470,125
001.5.110.1.6020 OVERTIME 9,500 - _ .
001.5.110.1.6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 17,400 18,872 23,521 22,916 26,229 24,516 27,803 29,148
001.5.110.1.6120 MEDICARE - CITY'S SHARE 4,200 4,414 5,501 5,360 6,134 5,734 6,502 6,817
001.5.110.1.6130 IPERS - CITY'S SHARE 29,000 30,082 37,595 34,680 40,655 38,532 41,749 43,769
001.5.110.1.6150 HEALTH INSURANCE 59,400 39,118 60,704 42,934 64,346 54,700 46,369 56,888
001.5.110.1.6160 WORKER'S COMP 12,875 4,815 11,330 6,187 11,670 5,069 6,958 7,236
001.5.110.1.6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 3,000 3,799 7,100 6,327 7,100 4,208 8,000 12,000
Subtotal Personnel Expenses 400,875 411,589 534,617 490,024 579,179 532,991 585,809 625,983
001.5.110.2.6210 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS - - - - - = 125 300
001.5.110.2.6230 TRAINING AND REGISTRATION 10,500 7,091 6,000 5,890 15,000 8,000 6,610 9,000
001.5.110.2.6240 TRAVEL EXPENSES - - 1,000 1,305 1,000 465 1,000 1,000
001.5.110.2.6310 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,000 1,205 3,000 2,269 3,000 2,198 3,000 3,500
001.5.110.2.6331 VEHICLE OPERATION EXPENSE 18,000 24,237 18,000 15,066 18,000 21,065 24,000 26,000
001.5.110.2.6350 DISPATCH PHONES 250 151 - - 900 1,085 1,000 1,050
001.5.110.2.6371 UTILITIES 4,200 4,112 4,500 4,581 4,800 4,217 4,800 5,300
001.5.110.2.6373 MDT/CELL PHONES 2,500 1,337 1,600 1,420 2,400 1,978 2,400 3,000
001.5.110.2.6375 OFFICE PHONES 2,500 5,080 2,500 2,530 2,000 1,704 2,000 2,000
001.5.110.2.6402 RADIO SERVICE CONTRACT - - - - 770 - 850 1,620
001.5.110.2.6408 LIABILITY INSURANCE 4,800 4,573 4,600 5,484 5,060 9,976 6,361 7,315
001.5.110.2.6410 RECORDS MGMT SERVICES 150 55 - - 4,200 6,223 5,200 5,200
001.5.110.2.6411 LEGAL SERVICES 4,000 3,063 4,000 4,050 4,000 1,370 4,000 4,000
001.5.110.2.6419 COMPUTER EXPENSE 2,500 2,862 41,285 37,431 5,000 7,134 5,000 6,000
001.5.110.2.6447 STORY COUNTY TOWER FEES 1,800 1,548 48,429 48,180 5,700 3,054 3,055 3,055
001.5.110.2.6499 STORY CO DISPATCH 25,000 24,325 25,000 24,937 25,320 25,320 25,700 28,511




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
001.5.110.2.6504 SMALL EQUIPMENT 350 432 3,240 1,716 350 400 350 8,615
001.5.110.2.6505 AMMUNITION 200 187 200 250 500 2,506 2,000 4,000
001.5.110.2.6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,400 2,584 2,400 2,075 2,400 1,686 3,000 3,000
001.5.110.2.6508 POSTAGE 200 319 300 131 300 283 300 300
001.5.110.2.6599 MISC EXPENSE - 489 500 200 500 22,505 750 750
Subtotal - Services & Commodities 80,350 83,650 166,554 157,515 101,200 121,169 101,501 123,516
TOTAL POLICE DEPT EXPENDITURES 481,225 495,239 701,171 647,539 680,379 654,160 687,310 749,499




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
FIRE DEPARTMENT - 150
Personnel Expenses
004.5.150.1.6021 CALL & MEETING STIPEND 9,500 10,719 9,500 6,840 9,500 6,250 9,500 9,500
004.5.150.1.6022 FIRE CHIEF STIPEND 1,200 1,200 1,200 1,100 1,200 1,200 2,400 3,600
004.5.150.1.6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 681 739 589 492 589 462 589 589
004.5.150.1.6120 MEDICARE - CITY'S SHARE 175 173 138 115 138 108 138 138
004.5.150.1.6130 IPERS - CITY'S SHARE 1,000 801 1,060 371 1,028 623 1,108 1,220
004.5.150.1.6160 WORKER'S COMP 18,328 5,951 18,878 8,618 19,444 16,659 9,135 17,325
Subtotal Personnel Expenses 30,884 19,583 31,365 17,536 31,899 25,302 22,870 32,372
Services & Commodities
004.5.150.2.6205 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL 600 45 2,000 - 1,000 - 1,000 1,000
004.5.150.2.6210 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 550 831 1,000 389 1,000 827 750 750
004.5.150.2.6230 TRAINING AND REGISTRATION 3,800 3,818 4,800 4,860 4,000 3,317 4,000 2,000
004.5.150.2.6231 COMMUNITY OUTREACH 1,000 - - - - - - 2,000
BLDG & GROUNDS
004.5.150.2.6310 MAINTENANCE 1,500 1,738 2,000 1,872 3,500 2,501 3,500 5,000
004.5.150.2.6313 ACCESSORIES - NEW & REPAIR 4,200 8,164 4,200 7,897 10,800 16,132 10,800 22,000
004.5.150.2.6331 VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE 9,600 4,737 14,500 12,595 12,000 12,240 12,000 16,500
EQUIPMENT
004.5.150.2.6350 MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 2,500 1,857 2,500 4,239 2,500 6,447 4,000 4,000
004.5.150.2.6371 UTILITIES 5,151 6,522 6,000 5,832 6,000 4,665 6,000 10,620
004.5.150.2.6375 TELEPHONE 2,500 4,484 2,500 1,436 1,500 1,314 1,500 1,500
004.5.150.2.6408 LIABILITY INSURANCE 5,100 5,000 5,300 6,384 5,830 9,314 7,405 10,711
004.5.150.2.6411 LEGAL EXPENSES - - 500 63 500 313 500 500
004.5.150.2.6495 EE/RAY COM TOWER FEES 7,000 3,826 10,500 3,542 13,000 8,347 15,000 15,000
004.5.150.2.6499 MISC CONTRACTS 2,000 1,065 2,000 981 2,000 3,162 2,000 2,000
004.5.150.2.6504 SMALL EQUIPMENT 500 460 3,000 3,020 3,000 1,056 3,000 3,000
004.5.150.2.6508 POSTAGE/SHIPPING - 12 - - - - - -
004.5.150.2.6599 MISC COMMODITIES 100 96 100 4,467 100 2,823 100 100
Subtotal Services & Commodities 46,101 42,655 60,900 57,577 66,730 72,458 71,555 96,681
TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURES 76,985 62,238 92,265 75,113 98,629 97,760 94,425 129,053




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
AMBULANCE - 165
Personnel Expenses
014.5.165.1.6021 CALL & MEETING STIPEND 35,000 106,362 80,000 91,323 80,000 46,845 80,000 100,000
014.5.165.1.6022 DIRECTOR STIPEND 1,200 1,100 1,200 800 1,200 2,200 1,200 1,200
014.5.165.1.6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 2,170 6,663 4,960 5,712 4,960 2,966 1,177 5,034
014.5.165.1.6120 MEDICARE - CITY'S SHARE 508 1,558 1,160 1,336 1,160 694 1,500 1,522
014.5.165.1.6130 IPERS - CITY'S SHARE 3,574 6,515 7,928 5,707 7,928 4,019 6,500 9,422
014.5.165.1.6160 WORKER'S COMP 3,090 1,078 3,183 2,130 3,278 1,509 2,500 2,600
014.5.165.1.6181 UNIFORM EXPENSE 2,200 2,253 4,000 1,413 4,000 4,270 - 2,000
Subtotal 47,741 125,529 102,431 108,421 102,526 62,503 92,877 121,778
Services & Commodities
014.5.165.2.6205 PHYSICALS - - - - - - 2,000 2,000
014.5.165.2.6230 TRAINING AND REGISTRATION 5,600 2,588 5,600 5,533 4,500 738 4,500 4,500
014.5.165.2.6313 ACCESSORIES - NEW & REPAIR 2,500 434 2,500 - 2,500 484 2,500 1,000
014.5.165.2.6331 VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE 5,000 2,830 5,000 3,578 5,000 123 5,000 9,500
EQUIPMENT
014.5.165.2.6350 MAINTENANCE/REPAIR 1,500 547 1,500 105 1,500 216 1,500 1,500
014.5.165.2.6373 CELL PHONES 1,500 1,268 1,500 1,171 750 720 1,000 1,200
014.5.165.2.6402 ADVERTISING 300 - 300 99 300 - 300 300
014.5.165.2.6408 LIABILITY INSURANCE 7,500 7,500 7,500 9,039 7,950 9,963 9,762 11,457
014.5.165.2.6411 LEGAL EXPENSES 500 - 500 100 500 - 500 500
014.5.165.2.6496 TIER SERVICE AGREEMENTS 600 - 1,400 400 750 704 750 400
014.5.165.2.6497 MEDICAL DIRECTOR CONTRACT - - - - - = 1,200 1,200
014.5.165.2.6498 BILLING CONTRACT 5,500 6,363 5,500 4,100 5,500 4,346 5,500 5,500
014.5.165.2.6499 MISC CONTRACTS 5,000 2,837 5,000 1,126 5,000 2,712 5,000 3,000
014.5.165.2.6504 SMALL EQUIPMENT 6,500 4,305 6,500 3,439 6,500 2,657 6,500 4,500
014.5.165.2.6508 POSTAGE/SHIPPING - - - - - - 3,000 1,000
014.5.165.2.6509 AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 3,000 2,184 3,000 2,156 3,000 3,416 1,200 4,000
014.5.165.2.6599 OFFICE SUPPLIES/MISC 1,200 1,770 1,200 710 1,200 3,060 - 1,200
Subtotal 46,200 32,626 47,000 31,556 44,950 29,139 50,212 52,757
TOTAL AMBULANCE EXPENDITURES 93,941 158,155 149,431 139,977 147,476 91,642 143,089 174,535




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23

BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
COMMUNITY PROTECTION
CIVIL DEFENSE - 180
001.5.180.2.6335 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR 100 - 100 751 100 - 1,000 1,000
001.5.180.2.6371 UTILITIES - SIRENS 700 - 700 692 800 260 800 800
001.5.180.2.6408 INSURANCE 60 60 82 60 - 90 90
Subtotal Services & Commodities 860 - 860 1,525 960 260 1,890 1,890
ANIMAL CONTROL - 190
001.5.190.2.6420 ANIMAL CONTROL CONTRACT 1,500 - 1,500 2,591 2,000 - 500 1,000
001.5.190.2.6511 SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 300 - 300 80 300 - 300 300
Subtotal Services & Commodities 1,800 - 1,800 2,671 2,300 - 800 1,300
COMMUNITY PROTECTION EXPENDITURES 2,660 - 2,660 4,196 3,260 260 2,690 3,190
GRAND TOTAL 654,811 715,632 | 945,526 866,825 | 929,744 843,822 | 927,514 | 1,056,277




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

ROADWAY MAINTENANCE - 210 4%
Personnel Expenses - 1

110.5.210.1.6010 FULL-TIME SALARIES 131,000 131,051 159,125 159,506 158,912 147,868 168,447 153,783
110.5.210.1.6020 PART-TIME SALARIES 12,000 16,288 15,000 13,662 15,000 5,992 15,000 15,000
110.5.210.1.6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 8,866 8,681 10,796 10,343 10,343 9,140 11,374 10,465
110.5.210.1.6120 MEDICARE - CITY'S SHARE 2,074 2,030 2,525 2,419 2,522 2,138 2,660 2,447
110.5.210.1.6130 IPERS - CITY'S SHARE 13,499 12,305 16,437 14,651 16,417 13,954 17,317 15,933
110.5.210.1.6150 HEALTH INSURANCE 27,000 29,849 28,620 34,614 30,337 33,111 34,000 35,999
110.5.210.1.6160 WORKERS COMP 15,450 4,193 15,914 4,359 16,391 4,335 4,763 4,954
110.5.210.1.6181 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,500 922 1,500 300 1,500 808 1,500 1,500
Subtotal Personnel Expenses 211,389 205,319 249,917 239,854 251,423 217,346 255,061 240,080
Services & Commodities - 2

110.5.210.2.6205 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 100

MEMBERSHIPS &
110.5.210.2.6210 SUBSCRIPTIONS 350 261 350 409 350 1,117 500 500
110.5.210.2.6230 TRAINING EXPENSES 350 865 550 75 550 145 700 700
110.5.210.2.6314 BLDG MAINTENANCE 6,000 5,168 12,000 4,162 12,000 5,051 12,000 12,000
110.5.210.2.6320 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 3,000 6,189 9,000 2,216 9,000 1,080 9,000 9,000
110.5.210.2.6331 | VEHICLE OPERATION EXPENSE 16,000 14,910 20,000 12,719 20,000 15,228 37,000 37,000
110.5.210.2.6350 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 2,500 2,606 2,500 3,782 4,500 3,210 4,500 5,000
110.5.210.2.6371 UTILITIES 8,000 9,231 8,500 8,815 9,000 7,745 9,500 10,250
110.5.210.2.6373 CELL PHONES 1,500 1,167 1,500 1,163 1,250 1,534 1,300 1,750
110.5.210.2.6374 GIS/MAPPING - - - - - - - 1,500
110.5.210.2.6375 TELEPHONE 650 3,359 1,100 1,173 1,375 1,340 1,500 1,500
STORM SEWER
110.5.210.2.6379 MAINTENANCE 7,000 14,772 20,000 2,662 20,000 2,093 20,000 20,000
SIDEWALK REPAIR AND

110.5.210.2.6380 MAINT 7,000 1,645 7,000 1,861 7,000 260 7,000 7,000
110.5.210.2.6401 ANNUAL AUDIT EXPENSE 3,500 2,988 4,000 3,188 4,000 2,635 4,000 4,000
110.5.210.2.6402 ADVERTISING 150 - 150 128 150 - 150 150
110.5.210.2.6408 LIABILITY INSURANCE 5,500 7,270 5,665 7,208 6,005 16,166 7,785 18,591
110.5.210.2.6419 COMPUTER EXPENSE 750 2,096 800 4,113 5,000 2,641 5,000 5,000
110.5.210.2.6434 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,500 4,437 1,500 - - 6,523 1,000 1,000
110.5.210.2.6450 REQUIRED TESTING 150 195 150 107 150 158 150 150
110.5.210.2.6504 SMALL EQUIPMENT 2,000 1,368 5,000 4,905 5,000 1,220 5,000 5,000




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23

BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
110.5.210.2.6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 100 39 100 240 100 237 500 500
110.5.210.2.6514 STREET MAINT SUPPLIES 10,000 13,705 20,000 17,573 25,000 13,333 25,000 25,000
110.5.210.2.6599 MISC EXPENSES 1,800 1,254 1,800 1,061 1,800 152 1,800 1,800
110.5.210.3.6710 VEHICLE REPLACEMENT - = - - 4,000 - 4,000
110.5.210.3.6723 STREET PROJECTS - - - 22,974 18,000 18,000
110.5.210.3.6725 NEW EQUIPMENT - - - 186,284 - - 3,500 -
110.5.210.3.6734 STREET EQUIPMENT 3,500 100 3,500 3,082 3,500 16 - -
Subtotal Services & Commodities 81,400 93,625 125,265 266,926 139,830 104,858 174,985 189,491
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 292,789 298,944 375,182 506,780 391,253 322,204 430,046 429,571
STREET LIGHTING - 230
Services & Commodities
110.5.230.2.6371 UTILITIES 32,000 34,562 38,000 42,135 50,000 43,819 55,000 59,000
001.5.230.2.6371 NEW STREET LIGHTS 24,000 7,386 - 11,908 8,000 4,901 5,000 5,000
Subtotal Services & Commodities 56,000 34,562 38,000 42,135 58,000 48,720 60,000 64,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 56,000 41,948 38,000 54,043 58,000 48,720 60,000 64,000
TRAFFIC SAFETY - 240
Services & Commodities
110.5.240.2.6504 SMALL EQUIPMENT 1,000 - 1,000 391 1,000 297 1,000 1,000
110.5.240.2.6509 STREET SIGNS 2,000 1,725 3,500 3,548 3,500 4,060 3,500 3,500
110.5.240.2.6511 SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT 1,000 278 1,000 - 1,000 1,907 1,000 1,000
Subtotal Services & Commodities 4,000 2,003 5,500 3,939 5,500 6,264 5,500 5,500
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 60,000 36,565 43,500 46,074 63,500 54,984 65,500 69,500
SNOW REMOVAL - 250
Personnel Expenses
110.5.250.1.6010 FULL-TIME SALARIES 2,000 6,884 2,140 5,232 6,300 10,340 6,615 10,754
110.5.250.1.6020 PART-TIME SALARIES 1,500 870 1,500 131 1,500 386 3,000 1,000
110.5.250.1.6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 217 465 226 321 484 643 596 729
110.5.250.1.6120 MEDICARE - CITY'S SHARE 51 109 53 75 113 150 139 170
110.5.250.1.6130 IPERS - CITY'S SHARE 330 650 344 494 736 976 908 1,110
110.5.250.1.6150 HEALTH INSURANCE 540 1,829 572 1,313 606 2,450 1,366 2,548
110.5.250.1.6160 WORKER'S COMP 225 290 238 232 245 757 268 255
Subtotal Personnel Expenses 4,863 11,097 5,072 7,798 9,984 15,702 12,892 16,565




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
Services & Commodities
110.5.250.2.6331 VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE 3,000 3,300 3,000 11,707 3,500 4,067 5,000 7,500
110.5.250.2.6504 SMALL EQUIPMENT 2,000 7,331 2,000 619 2,000 1,101 2,000 2,000
ICE & SNOW CONTROL
110.5.250.2.6511 SUPPLIES/EQUIP 5,000 3,105 7,000 4,290 8,000 3,787 8,000 8,000
Subtotal Services & Commodities 10,000 13,736 12,000 16,616 13,500 8,955 15,000 17,500
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 14,863 24,833 17,072 24,414 23,484 24,657 27,892 34,065
STREET CLEANING - 270
Personnel Expenses
110.5.270.1.6010 FULL-TIME SALARIES 2,000 - 2,140 - 2,151 - 2,258 2,237
110.5.270.1.6020 PART-TIME SALARIES 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500 - 1,500 -
110.5.270.1.6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 217 - 226 - 226 - 233 139
110.5.270.1.6120 MEDICARE - CITY'S SHARE 51 - 53 - 53 - 54 32
110.5.270.1.6130 IPERS - CITY'S SHARE 330 - 344 - 345 - 355 211
110.5.270.1.6150 HEALTH INSURANCE 540 - 540 - - -
110.5.270.1.6160 WORKER'S COMP 225 186 238 692 245 757 268 255
Subtotal Personnel Expenses 4,863 186 5,040 692 4,520 757 4,668 2,874
Services & Commodities
110.5.270.2.6331  VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE 3,000 25 5,000 472 5,000 63 5,000 5,000
110.5.270.2.6511 SUPPLIES AND EQUIPMENT 1,400 302 1,400 - 1,400 304 1,400 1,400
110-5-620-2-6419 COMPUTER EXPENSE 100 1,072 3,500 547 5,000 5,000
Subtotal Services & Commodities 4,400 327 6,400 472 9,900 914 11,400 11,400
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,263 513 11,440 1,164 14,420 1,671 16,068 14,274
SOLID WASTE - 290
Services & Commodities
001.5.290.2.6429 LANDFILL ASSESSMENT 32,000 30,185 32,000 34,829 35,000 34,829 35,000 40,000
001.5.290.2.6430 CITY GARBAGE COLLECTION 3,700 3,331 3,700 3,403 3,700 2,435 3,700 3,700
Subtotal Services & Commodities 35,700 33,516 35,700 38,232 38,700 37,264 38,700 43,700
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 49,826 34,215 52,180 40,088 38,700 39,692 38,700 43,700
GRAND TOTAL 426,741 395,070 | 499,374 618,520 | 531,357 443,208 | 578,206 | 655,110




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY23

BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET
PROGRAM IIl - HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES
Cemetery Services - 310
Services & Commodities
006.5.310.2.6434 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - - 50 - - - -
006.5.310.2.6508 POSTAGE - - 50 - - - -
006.5.310.2.6599 MISCELLANEOUS - - 150 309 - - 500
Subtotal Services & Commodities - - 250 309 - - 500
Community Services - 350
Services & Commodities
001.5.350.2.6421 MOSQUITO CONTROL CONTRACT 12,000 11,535 12,000 11,535 12,000 11,535 12,000
Subtotal Services & Commodities 12,000 11,535 12,000 11,535 12,000 11,535 12,000
Community Services - 390
Outside Agency Donations
001.5.390.2.6417 OUTSIDE AGENCY DONATIONS 3,000 - 3,000 - - - -
Subtotal Services & Commodities 3,000 - 3,000 - - - -
GRAND TOTAL 15,000 11,535 15,250 11,844 12,000 11,535 12,500




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23

BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
PROGRAM IV - EDUCATION AND LEISURE
Library - 410
Personnel Expenses
002.5.410.1.6010 FULL-TIME SALARIES 44,000 25,385 44,880 47,012 45,000 46,752 74,400 74,400
002.5.410.1.6018 JANITORIAL SALARIES 9,100 - - - - -
002.5.410.1.6020 PART-TIME SALARIES 62,000 81,464 73,100 82,384 90,000 63,660 110,110 110,110
002.5.410.1.6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 6,572 6,498 7,315 7,886 8,370 6,815 11,440 11,440
002.5.410.1.6120 MEDICARE - CITY'S SHARE 1,537 1,520 1,711 1,844 1,958 1,594 2,675 2,675
002.5.410.1.6130 IPERS - CITY'S SHARE 10,006 9,766 11,137 11,970 12,744 10,205 17,418 17,418
002.5.410.1.6150 HEALTH INSURANCE 15,000 11,843 12,000 12,213 14,693 7,887 16,493 16,493
002.5.410.1.6160 WORKER'S COMP 2,060 62 2,122 352 2,185 714 2,251 2,273
Subtotal Personnel Expenses 150,275 136,538 152,265 163,661 174,950 137,627 234,787 234,808
Services and Commaodities
002.5.410.2.6210 MEMBERSHIP & SUBSCRIPTIONS 100 - 100 154 100 90 150 150
002.5.410.2.6230 TRAINING EXPENSES 100 114 100 105 100 - 100 100
002.5.410.2.6310 BLDG MAINT AND REPAIRS 5,000 5,564 5,000 2,342 5,000 3,112 10,000 10,000
002.5.410.2.6371 UTILITIES 16,500 17,622 17,000 18,934 18,000 17,218 20,000 20,000
002.5.410.2.6375 TELEPHONE 1,200 3,868 1,200 847 1,000 714 1,000 800
002.5.410.2.6401 ANNUAL AUDIT - - - - - 2,635 1,300 1,500
002.5.410.2.6408 LIABILITY INSURANCE 3,200 3,473 3,300 3,994 3,630 2,314 4,314 4,054
002.5.410.2.6410 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 250 196 250 92 250 105 - 250
002.5.410.2.6419 COMPUTER EXPENSE 250 606 250 1,676 600 1,055 4,000 4,000
002.5.410.2.6445 GRANT EXPENDITURES 5,000 859 5,000 2,610 5,000 11,434 1,900 5,000
002.5.410.2.6499 MISC CONTRACTS 3,000 3,608 3,700 4,196 4,000 4,507 4,500 7,500
002.5.410.2.6502 BOOKS/FILMS 3,000 7,151 6,000 3,425 6,000 8,154 7,200 7,500
002.5.410.2.6503 DVD's 1,000 1,037 1,000 1,191 1,200 674 1,200 1,000
002.5.410.2.6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500 481 500 466 500 631 500 600
002.5.410.2.6507 PERIODICALS 900 698 650 715 650 634 600 675
002.50410.2.6508 POSTAGE 1,500 952 1,300 630 1,000 370 250 250
002.5.410.2.6510 PROGRAMS 3,000 2,096 3,000 1,795 3,000 2,961 3,000 3,500
002.5.410.2.6512 COMPUTER/COPIER SUPPLIES 800 527 500 537 500 557 500 500
002.5.410.2.6516 BOOK PROCESSING 1,000 979 1,000 1,000 1,000 989 1,000 1,200
Subtotal Services and Commodities 46,300 49,831 49,850 44,709 51,530 58,154 61,514 68,579
LIBRARY TOTAL EXPENDITURES 196,575 186,369 202,115 208,370 226,480 195,781 296,301 303,387

10



FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
PARKS - 430
Personnel Services 4%
001.5.430.1.6010 FULL-TIME SALARIES 15,000 29,169 32,188 34,401 33,844 30,791 35,874 37,309
001.5.430.1.6020 PART-TIME SALARIES 15,200 14,254 19,500 16,190 19,500 17,341 19,500 19,500
001.5.430.1.6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 1,872 2,670 3,205 3,107 3,307 2,950 3,433 3,522
001.5.430.1.6120 MEDICARE - CITY'S SHARE 438 624 749 727 773 690 803 824
001.5.430.1.6130 IPERS - CITY'S SHARE 2,851 2,756 4,879 3,247 5,036 2,907 5,227 5,363
001.5.430.1.6150 HEALTH INSURANCE 2,940 5,328 5,300 5,594 5,618 4,926 5,843 6,077
001.5.430.1.6160 WORKER'S COMP 2,340 1,036 2,485 2,064 2,560 1,519 2,797 2,662
001.5.430.1.6181 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 1,000 393 1,000 662 700 411 700 700
Subtotal Personnel Expenses 41,641 56,230 69,306 65,992 71,338 61,535 74,177 75,956
Services and Commaodities
001.5.430.2.6210 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS - 15 50 105 100 85 250 250
001.5.430.2.6310 BLDG MAINT AND REPAIR 2,500 2,924 2,500 1,962 2,500 3,389 2,500 2,500
001.5.430.2.6320 GROUND MAINTENANCE 8,000 6,195 8,000 9,654 8,000 7,675 8,000 8,000
001.5.430.2.6331 VEHICLE OPERATING EXPENSE 5,250 4,516 5,250 4,660 5,250 3,422 5,250 5,250
001.5.430.2.6350 EQUIPMENT REPAIR 3,000 3,203 3,000 3,429 3,000 1,458 3,000 3,000
001.5.430.2.6371 UTILITIES 3,500 2,886 3,500 2,729 3,500 3,215 3,500 3,500
001.5.430.2.6375 TELEPHONE - - - - - -
001.5.430.2.6408 LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,500 1,826 1,800 1,825 1,980 9,199 2,138 10,579
001.5.430.2.6410 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 690 223 690 442 690 449 690 690
001.5.430.2.6424 TREE BOARD 2,500 2,885 5,500 169 3,000 4,455 3,000 3,000
001.5.430.2.6426 TREE BOARD - GRANT 3,000 - 3,000 - - - 3,000 3,000
001.5.430.2.6427 PARK IMPROVEMENTS 6,090 4,714 6,000 5,898 6,000 9,091 6,000 6,000
001.5.430.2.6434 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - = - - - - _ 1,500
001.5.430.2.6434 SMALL EQUIPMENT-Operations - - 1,500 1,113 1,500 229 1,500 4,000
SMALL EQUIPMENT-
001.5.430.2.6504 Programming - - - - - - 1,500
001.5.430.2.6599 MISCELLANEOUS - - 64 - , } B}
Subtotal for Services and Commodities 36,030 29,387 40,790 32,050 35,520 42,667 38,828 52,769
PARKS TOTAL EXPENDITURES 77,671 85,617 110,096 98,042 106,858 104,202 113,005 128,725

1"



FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
Recreation - 440
Personnel Services 4%
003.5.440.1.6010 FULL-TIME SALARIES 90,325 82,897 104,500 106,302 107,635 109,083 114,093 118,657
003.5.440.1.6020 PART-TIME SALARIES 25,500 30,672 28,000 24,345 30,000 27,990 30,000 30,000
003.5.440.1.6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 7,181 6,846 8,215 7,873 8,533 8,269 8,934 9,217
003.5.440.1.6120 MEDICARE - CITY'S SHARE 1,679 1,601 1,921 1,841 1,996 1,934 2,089 2,156
003.5.440.1.6130 IPERS - CITY'S SHARE 8,527 7,687 9,865 10,035 10,161 10,962 13,602 14,033
003.5.440.1.6150 HEALTH INSURANCE 19,000 8,479 19,000 9,765 20,140 10,013 10,351 10,765
003.5.440.1.6160 WORKER'S COMP 1,260 692 1,298 1,799 1,337 1,146 1,461 1,390
Subtotal Personnel Expenses 153,472 138,874 172,799 161,960 179,802 169,397 180,530 186,217
Services and Commaodities
003.5.440.2.6210 DUES AND MEMBERSHIPS 280 330 400 - 250 65 250 250
003.5.440.2.6230 TRAINING/CONFERENCES 600 461 1,500 620 1,000 598 1,000 1,000
FITNESS CENTER EQUIPMENT
003.5.440.2.6350 REPAIRS 4,800 7,076 4,800 7,003 8,800 5,726 4,000 5,000
003.5.440.2.6375 TELEPHONE 1,000 3,532 1,000 754 600 557 600 600
003.5.440.2.6402 PUBLICATIONS 1,500 1,440 2,000 247 1,500 751 1,500 3,500
003.5.440.2.6408 LIABILITY INSURANCE 4,900 5,273 5,200 6,162 5,720 5,484 6,655 7,653
003.5.440.2.6410 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 1,500 2,025 3,000 2,013 2,000 1,166 2,000 2,500
003.5.440.2.6419 COMPUTER EXPENSE 1,040 1,837 1,100 3,916 5,000 1,991 5,000 5,000
003.5.440.2.6499 MISC CONTRACTS 500 533 500 375 500 526 500 500
003.5.440.2.6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500 1,395 1,500 2,331 2,300 2,226 2,300 2,300
003.5.440.2.6515 PROGRAMS/OUTREACH 500 632 500 416 500 485 3,000 4,000
003.5.440.2.6519 PROGRAM REIMBURSEMENTS - = - = - = - 1,000
003.5.440.2.6457 ADULT PROGRAMS 13,150 9,236 2,000 9,619 9,000 10,228 9,000 7,000
003.5.440.2.6548 YOUTH PROGRAMS 14,000 20,328 18,000 22,229 18,000 19,344 15,000 15,000
003.5.440.2.6549 OTHER PROGRAMS - 2,166 - 2,312 - 3,117 - 3,000
003.5.440.2.6555 CONCESSIONS 4,200 5,374 7,000 7,684 7,000 2,802 3,000 2,500
003.5.440.3.6720 FITNESS QUIPMENT - 5,000 5,000
Subtotal Services & Commodities 49,470 61,638 48,500 65,681 62,170 55,066 53,805 65,803
RECREATION TOTAL EXPENDITURES 202,942 200,512 221,299 227,641 241,972 224,463 234,335 252,021

12



FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

Nord Kalsem Community Center - 460

001.5.460.2.6310 BLDG MAINT AND REPAIR 3,500 27,721 3,500 10,041 3,500 1,712 13,500 10,000
001.5.460.2.6371 UTILITIES 2,400 2,703 2,400 2,505 2,600 2,902 2,750 3,500
001.5.460.2.6408 INSURANCE 1,700 1,800 1,800 2,168 1,980 820 2,515 2,892
001.5.460.2.6599 MISCELLANEOUS 200 173 200 144 200 - 200 200
Subtotal Services and Commodities 7,800 32,397 7,900 14,858 8,280 5,434 18,965 16,592
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7,800 32,397 7,900 14,858 8,280 5,434 18,965 16,592
GRAND TOTAL 484,989 504,895 | 541,410 548,911 583,589 529,880 | 662,606 | 700,725

13



FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
PROGRAM V - COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
Community Beautification - 510
Services and Commodities
001.5.510.2.6439 LANDSCAPING - - - = - - - -
001.5.510.2.6517 HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 500 202 500 - 5,000 - - 20,000
001.5.510.2.6599 MISC 250 - 250 - 250 - - 250
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 750 202 750 - 5,250 - - 20,250
PLANNING AND ZONING - 540
Services and Commodities
001.5.520.2.6431 AEDC 14,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 31,500 31,500 31,500
001.5.540.2.6434 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,500 6,507 5,500 2546| 5500 245 5,500 5,500
REIMBURSED PROFESSIONAL
001.5.540.2.6438 SVCS. 3,500 60,572 3,500 98,225 50,000 54,647 50,000 50,000
001.5.540.2.6497 BUILDING INSPECTION SVCS 25,000 162,960 100,000 100,930 100,000 127,721 100,000 100,000
Subtotal 48,000 260,039 139,000 231,701 185,500 214,113 187,000 187,000
Development Agreements - 599
WESTVIEW - - - - - 32,880
NORTHVIEW 275,000 113,401
125.5.599.4.6833 MEADOW LANE 85,316 36,142 77,730 36,567 77,730 39,485 77,000 125,800
125.5.599.4.6839 SOUTH STORY BANK 49,180 47,449 47,450 47,559 47,450 51,168 51,168 144,060
125.5.599.4.6840 MR. STORAGE 10,665 11,818 11,818 10,781 11,818 11,745 21,745 9,271
125.5.599.4.6841 VISION BANK 7,420 9,790 9,791 9,813 9,791 10,611 10,611 11,738
125.5.599.4.6842 FAREWAY 36,834 33,548 33,550 3,625 33,550 26,512 26,512 20,410
Innovative Technologies - - - - 54,487 - 54,210 34,265
CMC - - - 8,940 25,331 47,000 96,260
Iron Bridge - - - - - - 89,956 144,040
Kading - - - - 20,000 14,602 50,000 95,000
Pacific Drywall - - 3,095
lowa Earthworks 96,590
Subtotal 189,415 138,747 180,339 108,345 263,766 179,454 703,202 926,810
GRAND TOTAL 238,165 398,988 | 320,089 340,046 454,516 393,567 | 890,202 | 1,134,060

14




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET |FY21 ACTUAL| BUDGET BUDGET

PROGRAM VI - GENERAL GOVERNMENT AND SUPPORT ADMINISTRATION
Council - 610
Personnel Expenses
001.5.610.1.6020 SALARIES 4,500 4,425 4,500 4,500 4,500 4,500 6,000 4,500
001.5.610.1.6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 60 107 60 112 115 112 115 115
001.5.610.1.6120 MEDICARE - CITY'S SHARE 70 64 70 65 70 65 70 70
001.5.610.1.6130 IPERS - CITY'S SHARE 350 255 350 255 350 255 350 350
Subtotal Personnel Expenses 4,980 4,851 4,980 4,932 5,035 4,932 6,535 5,035
Services and Commodities
001.5.610.2.6210 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 50 = 50 = 50 = 50 50
001.5.610.2.6230 TRAINING EXPENSES 300 - 300 - 300 - 400 400
001.5.610.2.6252 COUNCIL CONTINGENCY 1,250 20 1,250 27,011 1,250 227 1,250 1,250
001.5.510.2.6253 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 150 - 150 - 150 - 150 150
001.5.610.2.6255 COMMUNITY EVENTS 800 - 800 9 800 299 800 800

AUDIO EQUIPMENT - = - = - 19,843 - =
Subtotal Services and Commodities 2,550 20 2,550 27,020 2,550 526 2,650 2,650
Mayor - 611
001.5.611.1.6020 SALARIES 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 2,400 1,800
001.5.611.1.6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 100 - 100 - 100 - 100 100
001.5.611.1.6120 MEDICARE - CITY'S SHARE 30 26 30 26 30 26 30 30
001.5.611.1.6130 IPERS - CITY'S SHARE 175 170 175 170 175 170 175 175
Subtotal 2,105 1,996 2,105 1,996 2,105 1,996 2,705 2,105
Services and Commodities
001.5.611.2.6230 TRAINING EXPENSES 100 - 100 464 100 - 100 100
001.5.611.2.6252 CONTINGENCY 500 595 500 290 500 - 500 500
Subtotal 600 595 600 754 600 - 600 600

15




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET |FY21 ACTUAL| BUDGET BUDGET
Administration - 620
Personnel Expenses 4%
001.5.620.1.6010 SALARIES 69,000 92,638 88,991 115,524 151,000 110,370 160,060 156,000
001.5.620.1.6020 PART-TIME SALARIES - 1,913 7,700 2,755 617 7,500 10,000
001.5.620.1.6110 FICA 4,278 5,617 5,156 6,928 2,755 6,392 9,924 10,292
001.5.620.1.6120 MEDICARE 1,001 1,314 1,206 1,620 2,190 1,495 2,321 2,407
001.5.620.1.6130 IPERS 6,514 9,079 7,851 10,576 14,254 10,368 15,110 15,670
001.5.620.1.6150 HEALTH INSURANCE 17,300 21,098 18,338 19,338 19,438 19,021 20,216 21,025
001.5.620.1.6160 WORKERS COMP 4,525 422 4,661 2,263 4,801 1,281 2,473 2,354
Subtotal Personnel Expenses 102,617 132,081 133,903 159,004 194,438 149,544 217,604 217,748
Services and Commodities
001.5.620.2.6205 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL - - - 200 - 200 200
MEMBERSHIPS AND
001.5.620.2.6210 SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,000 2,146 3,000 2,452 3,000 4,676 3,000 3,000
001.5.620.2.6230 TRAINING/TRAVEL EXPENSES 2,500 829 4,000 1,949 4,000 115 4,000 4,000
001.5.620.2.6253 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 250 - 250 - 250 25 100 100
001.5.620.2.6310 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,500 1,259 1,500 64,638 1,500 15,537 2,000 2,000
001.5.620.2.6331 VEHICLE EXPENSES 500 845 500 166 500 786 - -
001.5.620.2.6373 CELL PHONES 1,000 540 750 183 750 134 750 750
001.5.620.2.6375 TELEPHONE 6,200 9,008 6,000 6,683 6,000 7,645 4,500 7,500
001.5.620.2.6401 ANNUAL AUDIT EXPENSE 3,500 3,413 4,000 3,612 4,000 3,260 4,000 4,000
001.5.620.2.6402 ADVERTISING/PUBLICATIONS 8,500 5,164 7,000 5,547 7,000 4,328 7,000 7,000
001.5.620.2.6403 CODIFICATION 3,500 - 3,500 - 3,500 2,000 3,500 5,000
001.5.620.2.6405 RECORDING FEES 800 386 800 1,291 800 218 800 800
001.5.620.2.6408 LIABILITY INSURANCE 16,995 18,565 17,490 24,687 20,420 8,151 28,637 32,933
001.5.620.2.6410 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 200 153 200 1,275 200 - 200 300
001.5.620.2.6415 COPIER MAINTENANCE 1,500 5,749 4,600 5,367 4,600 4,469 5,500 5,500
001.5.620.2.6419 COMPUTER EXPENSES 3,000 2,756 3,500 7,153 5,000 4,454 5,000 5,000
110.5.620.2.6419 I.T. ADMINISTRATION 3,500 100 3,500 1,071 5,000 360 5,000 20,000
001.5.620.2.6434 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,500 6,942 7,500 2,469 7,500 7,396 7,500 10,000
001.5.620.2.6436 INCODE MAINT COSTS 3,000 3,030 3,000 - 3,300 6,523 6,500 8,000
WEBSITE
001.5.520.2.6437 UPGRADE/MAINTENANCE 1,000 - 1,000 808 1,000 - 1,000 25,000

16




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET |FY21 ACTUAL| BUDGET BUDGET

001.5.620.2.6499 MISC CONTRACTS 1,000 878 1,000 313 1,000 619 1,000 1,000
001.5.620.2.6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 4,000 4,937 4,000 4,921 4,000 5,217 4,000 4,000
001.5.620.2.6508 POSTAGE 1,500 2,397 1,500 1,421 1,500 1,524 1,500 1,500
001.5.620.2.6599 MISC 1,500 2,355 2,500 9,095 2,500 26,035 1,500 1,500
Subtotal 75,945 71,452 81,090 145,101 87,520 103,472 97,187 149,083
ELECTIONS - 630

001.5.630.2.6433 ELECTION EXPENSES - = 3,500 1,315 3,500 = 3,000 4,000
Subtotal - 3,500 1,315 3,500 - 3,000 4,000
LEGAL SERVICES - 640

001.5.640.2.6407 OUTSIDE LEGAL SERVICES 3,500 34,740 5,000 12,000 7,500 2,000 7,500 7,500
001.5.640.2.6411 LEGAL SERVICES 40,000 49,130 40,000 36,795 40,000 22,045 100,000 50,000
001.5.645.2.6411 BOND COUNSEL - = - 11,000 5,000 24,949 15,000 20,000
Subtotal 43,500 83,870 45,000 48,795 52,500 24,045 122,500 77,500

17




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET |FY21 ACTUAL| BUDGET BUDGET

CITY GROUNDS AND BUILDINGS - 650

001.5.650.1.6012 BLDG GRNDS UNEMPLOY - = - - - 6,224 - -
001.5.650.1.6018 JANITORIAL WAGES - 1,869 - 17,245 - 14,338 41,600 41,600
001.5.650.1.6110 FICA - 116 - 1,015 - 856 1,746 2,579
001.5.650.1.6120 MDIC - 27 - 238 - 200 408 603
001.5.650.1.6130 IPERS - 176 - 1,628 - 1,326 2,670 3,927
001.5.650.1.50 HEALTH INSURANCE - 421 - 6,228 - 3,893 5,798 6,030
001.5.650.1.6160 WORKERS COMP - 832 - 1,245 - 1,620 3,240 3,370
001.5.650.2.6310 3C's BLDG MAINT AND REPAIR 26,728 40,121 30,000 6,267 30,000 1,093 50,000 50,000
001.5.650.2.6312 MAINTENANCE CONTRACT 24,000 31,919 26,728 30,674 26,728 33,991 33,500 33,500
001.5.650.2.6313 SAFE ROOM MAINT CONTRACT - = - = 2,900 3,000 - 3,000
001.5.650.2.6312 SAFE ROOM MAINT & REPAIRS - 1,653 - 3,164 - 770 3,140 3,000
001.5.650.2.6315 ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE 1,420 1,968 1,750 1,571 1,750 1,600 1,750 1,750
001.5.650.2.6371 UTILITIES 47,000 37,007 35,000 39,762 35,000 36,117 45,000 50,000
001.5.650.2.6408 LIABILITY INSURANCE 7,600 7,600 7,600 9,160 8,360 6,514 10,625 12,219
001.5.650.2.6410 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 1,500 520 1,500 2,816 1,500 305 5,000 5,000
001.5.650.2.6439 GROUNDS IMPROVEMENTS 2,500 1,260 2,000 1,170 2,000 = 2,000 2,000
Subtotal 110,748 122,048 104,578 94,584 108,238 111,847 206,477 218,578
GRAND TOTAL 343,045 416,913 | 378,306 483,501 | 456,486 | 396,362 | 659,258 673,298

18




PROGRAM VII - DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Debt Administration - 710

FY19 Budget

FY20 Budget

FY21 Budget

FY22 Budget

FY23 Budget

REFINANCED DEBT

200.5.710.4.6818 $3,695,000 GO Refunding/Kum N Go Prin 330,000 340,000.00
200.5.710.4.6819 $3,695,000 GO Refunding /Kum N Go Int 69,738 65,544.00
200.5.710.4.6880 $2,250,000 Trails/E. 1st Street/560th Prin 275,000 170,000.00
200.5.710.4.6881 $2,250,000 Trails/E. 1st Street/560th Int 36,690 31,190.00
200.5.710.4.6859 $6,855,000 GO Annual App Refund Prin 845,000 875,000 900,000 665,000 805,000.00
200.5.710.4.6860 $6,855,000 GO Annual App Refund Int 143,938 127,038 109,538 91,538 76,575.00
G.O. Water Plant Expansion 630,000 650,000.00
200.5.710.4.6899 Loan Service Fees 2,315 5,418 6,500 6,500 6,500
Subtotal 991,253 1,007,456 1,016,038 2,104,466 2,144,809
GRAND TOTAL 991,253 1,007,456 1,016,038 2,104,466 2,144,809

19



FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23

BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
Water Treatment and Distribution - 810
Personnel Expenses 4%
600.5.810.1.6010 FULL-TIME SALARIES 208,000 200,448 193,000 186,826 195,031 196,909 225,752 259,030
600.5.810.1.6020 PART-TIME SALARIES 3,000 3,783 6,500 4,521 8,000 3,809 8,000 5,000
600.5.810.1.6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 13,082 11,992 12,369 11,774 12,588 12,144 14,493 16,370
600.5.810.1.6120 MEDICARE - CITY'S SHARE 3,060 2,805 2,893 2,754 2,944 2,840 3,389 3,828
600.5.810.1.6130 IPERS - CITY'S SHARE 19,635 18,923 18,219 17,799 18,411 18,752 21,311 24,452
600.5.810.1.6150 HEALTH INSURANCE 42,120 37,494 37,494 29,622 39,744 31,277 30,807 30,807
600.5.810.1.6160 WORKERS COMP 6,695 2,110 6,896 2,936 7,103 1,931 3,208 3,053
600.5.810.1.6181 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,000 828 1,000 755 1,200 623 1,500 1,500
Subtotal 296,592 278,383 278,371 256,987 285,020 344,041
Services & Commodities
600.5.810.2.6205 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL - = - = - 100
600.5.810.2.6210 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 1,160 1,461 1,000 1,218 1,500 1,416 1,500 1,800
600.5.810.2.6230 TRAINING/CONF/TRAVEL 600 1,630 1,800 340 1,800 966 1,800 2,000
600.5.810.2.6298 CERTIFICATE RENEWAL 300 315 300 220 300 320 300 300
600.5.810.2.6310 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 11,000 9,473 11,000 69,695 11,000 425 11,000 11,000
600.5.810.2.6320 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE 1,500 1,052 3,000 75 3,000 555 3,000 3,000
600.5.810.2.6331 VEHICLE OPERATIONAL EXPENSE 5,000 3,332 6,500 4,677 6,500 4,034 6,500 6,500
600.5.810.2.6336 DISTRIBUTION OPERATION 12,500 6,055 15,000 15,537 15,000 11,949 15,000 15,000
600.5.810.2.6337 TOWER & GROUNDS MAINT/OPER 3,000 4,494 15,000 6,100 15,000 250 15,000 15,000
600.5.810.2.6338 PLANT OPERATION/MAINT 15,000 6,996 15,000 39,701 15,000 10,351 15,000 15,000
600.5.810.2.6339 EQUIPMENT IMPROVEMENT 30,000 38,108 35,000 50,453 35,000 11,486 35,000 35,000
600.5.810.2.6340 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 100 - 100 134 100 280 100 100
600.5.810.2.6342 WELL OPERATION 11,000 24,305 11,000 795 1,500 117 1,500 2,500
600.5.810.2.6350 EQUIP MAINT/REPAIR 1,000 875 1,500 292 1,500 597 1,500 1,500
600.5.810.2.6371 UTILITIES 50,000 46,607 50,000 43,654 50,000 44,527 50,000 58,000
600.5.810.2.6373 CELL PHONES 1,250 1,079 1,250 1,462 1,600 1,615 1,600 2,000
600.5.810.2.6374 INFRASTRUCTURE/LAND MAP = - = - = - 500
600.5.810.2.6375 TELEPHONE 3,000 5,709 3,000 3,379 3,000 3,472 3,000 4,000
600.5.810.2.6401 ANNUAL AUDIT EXPENSE 3,500 2,988 3,500 3,188 4,500 2,635 4,000 4,000
600.5.810.2.6402 ADVERTISING 200 239 200 55 200 - 200 200
600.5.810.2.6408 LIABILITY INSURANCE 14,200 16,270 16,269 17,712 17,896 19,507 19,328 24,000
600.5.810.2.6410 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 750 197 750 179 400 152 500 500

20




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

600.5.810.2.6411 LEGAL SERVICES 1,000 - 1,000 44 - -
600.5.810.2.6419 COMPUTER EXPENSES 5,000 7,699 5,000 7,099 7,500 12,168 7,500 7,500
600.5.810.2.6434 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 3,000 3,750 3,000 24,251 2,000 104,484 5,000 5,000
600.5.810.2.6443 REQUIRED TESTING 2,700 1,440 2,700 2,118 3,000 956 3,000 3,000
600.5.810.2.6450 CDL TESTING - 124 150 26 150 158 150 150
600.5.810.2.6501 TREATMENT CHEMICALS 72,000 67,831 75,000 93,228 90,000 94,244 90,000 100,000
600.5.810.2.6504 SMALL EQUIPMENT 2,000 1,169 2,000 1,030 2,000 855 2,000 2,000
600.5.810.2.6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,100 292 1,100 2,274 2,000 3,048 2,000 2,000
600.5.810.2.6508 POSTAGE 2,600 2,287 2,600 2,541 2,600 2,908 2,600 2,600
600.5.810.2.6599 MISC. 600 2,184 1,100 299 1,000 985 1,000 1,000
Subtotal 255,060 257,961 284,819 391,776 295,046 334,460 299,078 325,250
Sinking Fund - 811
Water Revenue Bond REVENUE BOND/PRINCIPAL 170,000

REVENUE BOND/INTEREST 31,190
601.5.810.4.6899 LOAN FEES 650
Subtotal - - - - - - - 201,840
GRAND TOTAL 551,652 536,344 563,190 648,763 580,066 871,131

21




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23

BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET
Wastewater Treatment and Distribution - 815
Personnel Expenses 4%
610.5.815.1.6010 FULL-TIME SALARIES 175,000 143,915 199,480 202,750 203,419 207,854 235,462 244,880
610.5.815.1.6020 PART-TIME SALARIES 6,000 3,785 6,000 4,400 6,000 9,266 6,000 6,000
610.5.815.1.6110 FICA - CITY'S SHARE 11,222 8,533 12,740 12,423 12,984 12,902 14,971 15,555
610.5.815.1.6120 MEDICARE - CITY'S SHARE 2,625 1,995 2,979 2,905 3,037 3,017 3,501 3,638
610.5.815.1.6130 IPERS - CITY'S SHARE 16,520 13,424 18,831 19,012 19,203 19,730 22,228 23,117
610.5.815.1.6150 HEALTH INSURANCE 40,000 31,197 42,400 42,344 44,944 44,914 46,742 46,742
610.5.815.1.6160 WORKERS COMP 5,150 1,303 5,305 2,227 5,464 1,545 5,970 5,682
610.5.815.1.6181 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 1,200 824 1,500 670 1,500 796 1,500 1,500
Subtotal 257,717 57,276 289,235 79,581 296,550 300,024 336,374 347,113
Services & Commodities
610.5.815.2.6205 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICAL - 198 250 55 250 - 250 250
610.5.815.2.6210 MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 500 416 500 649 500 372 650 1,000
610.5.815.2.6230 TRAINING/CONF/TRAVEL 2,000 2,299 3,000 390 3,000 466 3,000 5,000
610.5.815.2.6298 CERTIFICATE RENEWAL 650 525 800 370 800 430 - 750
610.5.815.2.6310 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 14,000 96,927 17,000 36,631 17,000 5,109 17,000 17,000
610.5.815.2.6320 GROUNDS MAINT EXPENSE 800 - 8,000 2,000 8,000 2,038 8,000 8,000
610.5.815.2.6331 VEHICLE OPERATIONAL EXPENSE 5,500 3,778 13,500 48,579 8,000 6,319 8,000 8,000
610.5.815.2.6336 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM/MAINT - - 65,000 47,334 65,000 80,971 65,000 65,000
610.5.815.2.6338 PLANT OPERATION 20,000 25,813 20,000 20,355 20,000 24,877 20,000 30,000
610.5.815.2.6350 EQUIP MAINT/REPAIR 3,000 705 3,000 4,021 3,000 2,343 3,000 3,000
610.5.815.2.6371 UTILITIES 82,250 79,538 82,250 77,133 82,500 91,263 83,500 100,000
610.5.815.2.6373 CELL PHONES 2,000 1,207 2,000 1,217 2,000 1,548 2,000 2,000
610.5.815.2.6374 INFRASTRUCTURE/LAND MAP - = - = - = - 1,000
610.5.815.2.6375 TELEPHONE 3,500 6,304 3,500 3,916 3,500 3,732 3,500 3,500
610.5.81.2.6401 ANNUAL AUDIT EXPENSE 3,500 2,988 4,000 3,188 4,500 2,635 4,000 4,000
610.5.815.2.6402 PUBLICATIONS 250 - 250 - 250 - 500 500
610.5.815.2.6408 PROPERTY INSURANCE 9,900 11,769 10,200 12,418 10,200 16,641 13,411 16,891
610.5.815.2.6410 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 600 448 700 1,034 700 812 700 700
610.5.815.2.6419 COMPUTER EXPENSES 7,000 10,841 7,000 7,831 8,000 11,784 8,000 10,500
610.5.815.2.6434 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500 1,407 2,000 44 - - -

22




FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY23
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET BUDGET

610.5.815.2.6443 REQUIRED TESTING 2,000 2,450 2,500 1,907 2,500 2,485 2,500 4,500

610.5.815.2.6450 CDL TESTING - 60 100 42 100 191 100 100

610.5.815.2.6455 PRE-TESTING TREATMENT - = 9,100 5,441 3,000 = 1,000 1,000

610.5.815.2.6501 TREATMENT CHEMICALS 4,500 2,982 4,500 5,372 4,500 2,037 4,500 5,500

610.5.815.2.6504 SMALL EQUIPMENT 6,800 6,679 6,800 4,175 5,000 2,813 5,000 5,000

610.5.815.2.6506 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,800 354 1,800 2,707 2,500 3,312 2,500 2,500

610.5.815.2.6508 POSTAGE 2,500 2,265 2,500 2,522 2,500 2,908 2,500 2,500

610.5.815.2.6599 MISC. 500 1,711 1,000 387 1,000 1,061 1,500 1,500

Subtotal 174,050 261,664 271,250 289,718 258,300 266,147 260,111 299,691
WASTEWATER SINKING FUND - 816

SRF 6,330,000 BOND PRINCIPAL 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000

SRF BOND INTEREST 42,060 42,060 41,760 41,760 41,460 41,460 41,160 40,860

611.5.816.4.6899 LOAN FEES 3,505 3,505 3,480 3,480 3,455 3,455 3,430 3,405

Subtotal 55,565 55,565 55,240 55,240 54,915 54,915 54,590 54,265

GRAND TOTAL 487,332 374,505 615,725 424,539 609,765 621,086 | 651,075 701,069

23




GENERAL FUND REVENUES - 001

FY19 FY20 FY22 FY23
BUDGET FY19 ACTUAL BUDGET FY20 ACTUAL | FY21 BUDGET FY21 ACTUAL| BUDGET BUDGET
001.4.000.4.4000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAX 627,855 620,059 627,855 677,196 731,371 900,879 819,136 1,009,808
AGRICULTURAL PROPERTY
001.4.000.4.4001 TAX 2,092 2,091 2,092 2,008 2,092 2,295 2,092 2,100
001.4.000.4.4004 HOMESTEAD 6,878 1,344 6,878 16,491 10,413 10,413 6,878 10,000
001.4.000.4.4060 UTILITY REPLACEMENT 13,615 11,422 13,615 12,305 12,422 11,746 12,422 11,000
001.4.000.4.4080 MOBILE HOME TAX 3,861 4,163 3,361 3,714 4,054 4,754 4,054 4,000
ALCOHOL/CIGARETTE
001.4.000.1.4105 PERMITS 300 1,518 200 2,951 500 2,951 500 2,900
001.4.000.1.4120 | BUILDING INSPECTION FEES 60,000 138,724 60,000 55,050 80,000 83,067 80,000 80,000
001.4.000.1.4122 BUILDING PERMITS 40,000 53,536 40,000 74,155 55,000 83,421 80,000 80,000
001.4.000.1.4190 BUSINESSES LICENSES 500 950 500 725 600 660 700 500
001.4.000.4.4300 INTEREST EARNED 10,000 19,999 10,000 26,726 18,000 101,007 12,000 25,000
001.4.000.4.4310 SAFEROOM RENTALS 2,000 3,923 2,000 2,905 5,000 2,820 2,000 3,000
001.4.000.4.4312 NORD KALSEM RENTALS 2,000 2,470 2,000 2,820 5,000 3,100 2,000 3,000
001.4.000.4.4320 CELLULAR LEASE 25,000 25,567 25,000 28,276 25,000 24,401 25,000 25,000
001.4.000.4.4434 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES 15,000 21,666 15,000 20,752 20,000 19,025 20,000 20,000
001.4.000.1.4501 ZONING & SITE PLAN FEES 500 1,200 500 325 500 10,446 500 500
001.4.000.1.4600 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS - 979 - 1,112 - 651 - 500
001.4.000.1.4735 SALES TAX REFUNDS - 4,196 - = - 2,256 - 2,000
001.4.540.4.4799 PLANNING & ZONING MISC - 119,000 - 39,000 32,050 51,412 32,000 32,000
001.4.620.4.4070 UTILITY FRANCHISE FEES 100,000 130,029 100,000 138,202 130,000 123,834 135,000 130,000
P7Z/ENG/SITE PLAN FEE
001.4.000.4.4760 REIMBURSE - 81,586 - 98,545 - 39,877 - =
001.4.000.4.4799 MISC 15,000 14,580 15,000 25,039 15,000 173,465 20,000 20,000
NORD KALSEM DONATION - - - - - = 40,000 30,000
CHRISTMAS LIGHTS
DONATION - - - - - - 20,000 20,000
Subtotal 924,601 1,259,002 924,001 1,228,297 1,147,002 1,652,480 1,314,282 1,511,308

24




FY19 FY20 FY22 FY23
BUDGET FY19 ACTUAL| BUDGET FY20 ACTUAL | FY21 BUDGET FY21 ACTUAL| BUDGET | BUDGET
POLICE GENERATED FUNDS
CAMBRIDGE DISPATCH
001.4.110.1.4402 CONTRACT 47,817 47,817 47,817 55,227 57,000 56,514 57,691 59,164
001.4.110.2.4441 STATE MUNICIPAL ASSIST 2,000 8,086 2,000 8,542 8,000 12,820 8,000 14,000
SALVAGE VEHICLE
001.4.110.1.4765 INSPECTION 5,000 9,200 5,000 10,120 7,500 11,160 7,500 7,500
001.4.110.1.4766 LOCAL FINES 2,500 1,752 2,500 5,052 1,500 3,718 1,500 2,000
MAGISTRATE COURT
001.4.110.1.4770 REVENUE 4,000 3,619 4,000 2,093 3,000 1,525 3,000 3,000
Subtotal 61,317 70,474 61,317 81,034 77,000 85,737 77,691 85,664
LIBRARY - 002
001.4.410.2.4443 PASSPORT REVENUE - - - - - - - 10,000
ENRICH IOWA- OPEN
002.4.410.2.4444 ACCESS 1,600 1,391 1,600 1,246 1,300 1,360 1,300 2,000
ENRICH IOWA - DIRECT
002.4.410.2.4446 STATE AID 1,800 1,984 1,800 2,025 1,900 1,995 1,900 2,000
002.4.410.2.4447 SCHOOL - 28E AGREEMENT 77,000 77,741 77,000 77,741 52,000 25,000 52,000 25,000
002.4.410.2.4461 GRANT MONIES 5,000 1,091 5,000 7,819 5,000 11,376 5,000 5,000
002.4.410.2.4465 STORY COUNTY CONTRACT 20,000 19,190 20,000 15,498 15,000 21,788 20,000 24,000
002.4.410.2.4705 DONATIONS 1,500 764 1,500 1,690 1,500 1,759 1,500 1,500
MISC REV. COPY, FAX, LATE

002.4.410.4.4799 FEES 2,500 7,261 2,500 2,302 2,500 1,487 2,500 2,500
Subtotal 109,400 109,422 109,400 108,321 79,200 64,765 84,200 72,000
RECREATION
003.4.440.1.4313 RENTALS 2,000 3,565 2,000 4,617 3,000 3,925 3,000 3,000
003.4.440.1.4551 MEMBERSHIPS 105,000 113,200 105,000 97,123 113,000 93,950 113,000 113,000
003.4.440.1.4583 SPECIAL EVENTS - 1,496 - 1,292 5,000 3,799 5,000 6,000
003.4.440.1.4584 ADULT PROGRAMS 20,000 26,022 20,000 24,435 20,000 16,959 15,000 8,000
003.4.440.1.4585 YOUTH PROGRAMS 30,000 39,455 30,000 35,946 35,000 34,057 25,000 35,000
003.4.440.1.4755 CONCESSIONS 2,500 6,006 2,500 2,463 9,500 4,500 4,500 2,500
Subtotal 159,500 189,744 159,500 165,876 185,500 157,190 165,500 167,500

25




FY19 FY20 FY22 FY23

BUDGET FY19 ACTUAL BUDGET FY20 ACTUAL | FY21 BUDGET FY21 ACTUAL| BUDGET BUDGET
004 - FIRE DEPARTMENT
004.4.150.2.4476 PALESTINE TOWNSHIP 18,000 31,178 18,000 23,144 18,000 24,790 18,000 24,000
004.4.150.2.4477 LINCOLN TOWNSHIP 7,500 13,390 7,500 10,253 7,500 11,037 7,500 11,000
Subtotal 25,500 44,568 25,500 33,397 25,500 35,827 25,500 35,000
014 - AMBULANCE
014.4.165.2.4484 AMBULANCE PYMTS 35,000 57,491 35,000 46,185 50,000 52,991 60,000 60,000
Subtotal 35,000 57,491 35,000 46,185 50,000 52,991 60,000 60,000
GENERAL FUND TOTAL REVENUES 1,315,318 1,730,701 1,314,718 1,663,110 1,564,202 2,048,990 1,727,173 1,931,472
110 - STREET DEPARTMENT
110.4.210.2.4430 ROAD USE TAX 403,015 428,509 415,000 426,362 406,332 496,430 406,332 536,866
110.4.210.4.4799 MISC REVENUE - 11,649 - 24,853 6,000 11,080 6,000 11,000
Subtotal 403,015 440,158 415,000 451,215 412,332 507,510 412,332 547,866
LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX
121.4.390.4.4090 LOST REVENUE 417,000 416,349 417,000 437,590 333,600 533,733 417,000 624,467
Subtotal 417,000 416,349 417,000 437,590 333,600 533,733 417,000 624,467
LMI FUND
124.4.599.5.4831 LMI FROM DEV AGRMNTS 325,000 320,000 325,000 350,000 438,177 219,609 418,408 383,241
Subtotal 325,000 320,000 325,000 350,000 438,177 219,609 418,408 383,241
TAX INCREMENT FUND
125.4.520.4.4000 PROPERTY TAX 2,557,542 2,541,200 2,557,542 2,596,521 2,562,186 2,419,096 2,562,186 2,989,581
125.4.520.4.4004 HOMESTEAD 60,000 37,502 60,000 76,304 38,152 32,250 38,000 32,000
Subtotal 2,617,542 2,578,702 2,617,542 2,672,825 2,600,338 2,451,346 2,600,186 3,021,581
200 DEBT SERVICE
200.4.710.4.4000 DEBT SERVICE REVENUE 635,006 623,047 635,000 658,207 625,000 736,829 625,000 862,625

26




FY19 FY20 FY22 FY23
BUDGET FY19 ACTUAL| BUDGET FY20 ACTUAL|FY21 BUDGET FY21 ACTUAL| BUDGET | BUDGET

200.4.710.4.4004 |HOMESTEAD REPLACEMENT 8,000 8,324 8,000 17,799 8,324 18,303 10,000 10,000
200.4.710.4.4015 ROLLBACK REPLACEMENT 7,000 13,781 7,000 13,397 13,781 14,410 13,300 10,000
200.4.710.4.4060 UTILITY REPLACEMENT 6,000 5,960 6,000 5,697 5,959 5,438 5,700 5,000
200.4.710.4.4080 MOBILE HOME TAX 1,000 1,892 1,000 4,082 1,500 2,201 1,500 1,000
Subtotal 657,006 653,004 657,000 699,182 654,564 777,181 655,500 888,625
TOTAL REVENUES 5,734,881 6,138,914 | 5,746,260 6,273,922 | 6,003,213 6,538,369 | 6,230,599 | 7,397,252

27



WATER FUND REVENUE

]

FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 Fy21
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL FY21 BUDGET| ACTUAL |[FY22 BUDGET
600.4.810.1.4122 PERMIT FEES 25,000 82,817 30,000 29,500 35,000 35,700 35,000
600.4.810.1.4500 WATER SALES 675,000 700,703 700,000 801,091 927,000 882,349 993,000
600.4.810.4.4799 MISC REVENUE 20,000 42,559 20,000 34,370 25,000 27,248 25,000
TOTAL WATER REVENUES 720,000 826,079 750,000 864,961 987,000 945,297 1,053,000
WASTEWATER FUND REVENUE
FY19 FY19 FY20 FY20 FY21
BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL FY21 BUDGET| ACTUAL |[FY22 BUDGET
610.4.815.1.4122 PERMIT FEES 20,000 50,380 20,000 15,370 20,000 21,930 20,000
610.4.815.1.4510 SEWER SALES 700,000 780,624 750,000 841,636 900,000 908,911 927,000
610.4.815.4.4799 MISC REVENUE 15,000 36,935 15,000 26,084 15,000 19,607 15,000
TOTAL WASTEWATER REVENUES 735,000 867,939 785,000 883,090 935,000 950,448 962,000

28



REVENUES

EXPENSES

General Fund: Police, Library, Recreation,

Program | - Community Protection:
Police, Fire Dept., Ambulance, Civil
Defense, Animal Control

Ambulance, Fire 1,931,472 1,056,277
Program II- Roadway Maintenance:
Street 547,866 Street, Solid Waste 655,110
Program IlI- Health & Social Services:
Local Option Sales Tax 624,467 Cemetery, Community Services 12,500
Program IV - Education & Leisure:
Library, Parks, Recreation, Community
Low to Moderate Income (LMI) 383,241 Center 700,725
Program V - Community & Economic
Development: Community
Beautification, Planning & Zoning,
Tax Increment Fund (TIF) 2,989,581 Development Agreements 1,134,060
Program VI - General Government &
Support Administration: Council,
Administration, Elections, City Grounds &
Debt Service 862,625 Buildings 673,298
Water 1,053,000 Program VIl - Debt Administration 2,144,809
Program VII - Water
Treatment/Distribution & Wastewater
Wastewater 962,000 Treatment/Distribution 1,572,200
TOTAL REVENUES 9,354,252 TOTAL EXPENSES 7,948,979
TOTAL REVENUES 9,354,252
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,948,979
1,405,273

29




City of Huxley CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN Fy'23

Fiscal Year '23

Project descriptions, justifications, costs, funding, and budget impacts can be found in the form corresponding to the project's department and name.

Project Name Project # Cost Estimate Funding Source Completed? Actual Cost / Comments
PW- Streets
Mill and overlay- E. 3rd St from Hwy 69 to N. S 139,412.00 Road Use
3rd Ave
Mill and overlay- E. 5th from Hwy 69 to S 51,090.00 Road Use
Mill and overlay- N. 3rd Ave from W. 1st St to S 56,526.00 Road Use
W. 3rd St
Ongoing Sidewalk Infill S 50,000.00 Review Public Assessment, TIF

Total $ 297,028.00 Actual Cost S -
PW- Water
Repaint ground storage tank S 85,000.00
Replace 4" water main on E. 3rd St from Hwy S 300,000.00
69

Total $ 385,000.00 Actual Cost S -
PW- Wastewater
PW Facility Design S 25,000.00

Total $ 25,000.00 Actual Cost  $ -
Parks & Recreation
Splash Pad S 340,000.00
Larson Park bathroom/ concession/ storage
building S 100,000.00

Total $ 440,000.00 Actual Cost S -
Police

Total $ - Actual Cost $ -
Fire-EMS
Extraction Equipment S 40,000.00

Total $ 40,000.00 Actual Cost S -
Project Name Project # Cost Estimate Funding Source Completed? Actual Cost / Comments

Administration/3Cs Building

Total $ - Actual Cost $ -
Fleet Management
Bobcat UTV PW-WW $ 30,000.00
Replace ‘04 CAT 232 skid loader PW S 74,000.00
Replace '03 Chevy 1/4 ton with plow PW- Streets  $ 75,000.00
Total $ 179,000.00 Actual Cost S -

Grand Estimated Total $ 1,366,028.00 Grand Actual Cost



FY 2021 Capital Improvement Plan July 1, 2020-June 30, 2021 Reconciliation
| Cost Estimate Funding Source Completed Final Cost
Public Works-Streets
North 4th Avenue (4"water) $190,883.33 Road Use Tax/WWW No Moved to FY 22
East 4th Street from Highway 69 to N 2nd $236,488.11 Road Use Tax/WWW
Cypress Drive $87,354.20 Road Use Tax/WWW
East 5th from Parkridge Ave to Berhow Park $84,430.22 Road Use Tax/WWW
Cedar Lane $140,339.14 Road Use Tax/WWW
Total $739,495.00

Sidewalk Infill $50,000.00 Potential public assess bond/TIF/LMI No (see comment) N/A
Public Works-Water
Water Plant Expansion/Well Field Expansion Engineering only
Engineering $450,000.00 Water Enterprise Fund Yes S 214,673.60

Total $450,000.00 S 214,673.60
Public Works-Wastewater
Diesel Mower $20,000.00 WW Enterprise Fund Yes S 13,000.00
Upgrade UV Bulbs and Quartz Jackets $15,000.00 WW Enterprise Fund Yes S 11,651.32
Line Sanitary Main on West 3rd $35,000.00 WW Enterprise Fund No
Manhole rehab $20,000.00 WW Enterprise Fund No
Camera trailer $187,500.00 WW Enterprise Fund Yes S 193,597.00

Total $277,500.00 S 218,248.32
Parks & Recreation
FY 2021 was a repair year from Derecho Included with Derecho Report Insurance proceeds, grants, FEMA Yes (see comment) N/A
Police
Patrol Vehicle $65,500.00 General Fund Yes S 54,519.00
Radar Units $3,000.00 General Fund Yes S 1,798.00
Tasers $4,800.00 General Fund Yes S 5,591.78
AEDs $2,000.00 Grant funds Yes Donation

Total $75,300.00 S 61,908.78
Fire-EMS
Generator $15,000.00 General Fund No (see comment)
Knox Keyhole $5,000.00 General Fund Yes S 3,623.00
Expansion Design $18,000.00 General Fund No (see comment)

Total $38,000.00 S 3,623.00
Administration/3C's Building
HVAC Controls $25,565.00 General Fund Yes S 17,895.00
New roof $205,407.00 Insurance-Derecho Yes Insurance

Total $230,972.00 S 17,895.00

Grand total $1,861,267.00 S 516,348.70




FY 2022 Capital Improvement Plan

Cost Estimate Funding Source Completed Status
Public Works-Streets
East 1st Street Rehabilitation (1500' x 28'=4667 Sq. Yds.)(1500'x28' = 4667 S.Y.) (re-seeding, punchlist) S 587,505.05
(Funded and work is near completion, timing of project carried over into FY 22) $621,536.00 CIRPTA Grants, Spring 2020 Bond
Actual cost $ 587,505.05
Mill and 2" Overlay
North 4th Avenue (4"water) $190,883.33 Road Use Tax/WWW Spring 2022
East 4th Street from Highway 69 to North 2nd Ave. and water main $236,488.11 Road Use Tax/WWW Spring 2022
Cypress Drive $87,354.20 Road Use Tax/WWW Spring 2022
East 5th from Parkridge Ave to Berhow Park $84,430.22 Road Use Tax/WWW Spring 2022
Cedar Lane $140,339.14
Total $739,495.00 S 705,831.00
Sidewalk infill and Public Area Paving Work Evaluation of assessment, TIF, LM| Not completed
Centennial Park North Park Drive Entrance & Trail $25,467.00
Connection near 560th-Sand Cherry HOINT $12,000.00
Total $37,467.00
Public Works-Water
Water Plant Expansion/Well Field Expansion $12,900,000.00 2021and 22 Bond Issuance, TIF, ARA In progress $ 787,712.55
Engineering S 252,824.00
Total $12,900,000.00
Public Works-Wastewater
Jetter $120,000.00 WW Enterprise Fund S 88,459.00
Lining and lateral launching $40,000.00 WW Enterprise Fund
Manhole Rehab $20,000.00 WW Enterprise Fund
Barnacle removal and main Ining under 69 on E 5th to Timberlane $30,000.00 WW Enterprise Fund
Total $210,000.00
Police
Patrol Vehicle $48,374.00 General Fund Yes $ 50,577.16
Total $48,374.00
Parks & Recreation
Splash Pad Planning, Design after January 1, 2022 Kreg Donation received Seek cost estimate update * Plans for Centennial Park and Larson Park to Council
Sewer and Drainage-Berhow Park $85,000.00 WW Enterprise Fund Joint meeting and review
Larson Restroom $57,000.00 General Fund/WW Enterprise Fund
Centennial Sewer $75,000.00 WW Enterprise Fund
Total $217,000.00
Fire-EMS
Replace 2002 Ford 606 Attack Truck $165,000.00 General Fund Order FY 2022 (see comment) $230,000
EMS Vending Machine-Medical Supplies $15,000.00 General Fund No (see comment)
Total $180,000.00
Administration/3C's Building/Library
Space Needs Analysis and Comprehensive Plan $45,000.00 General Fund RFPs Completed Need bids
TOTAL $14,998,872.00
TOTAL $14,998,872.00



JOB DESCRIPTION

DEPARTMENT: ADMINISTRATION
POSITION: Deputy City Clerk

NON-EXEMPT FULL-TIME HOURLY POSITION

SUMMARY OF DUTIES: under the general direction of the City Clerk/Finance Officer. Performs
administrative, operational, and financial functions that support the City Clerk/Finance Officer.

SUPERVISES: N/A ‘ REPORTS TO: City Clerk/Finance Officer

PRINCIPAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Assists City Clerk/Finance Officer as needed with preparation of City Council agenda, official
notices and publications, compilation and distribution of council packets and council minutes.

2. Attends City Council meetings and records accurately and fully the way items are considered
and acted upon by City Council.

3. Operates voting and camera equipment/technology for council meetings.

4. Assists City Clerk/Finance Officer as needed in proofreading all legal notices and ordinances
adopted by City Council and the official City Council minutes in preparation of publication.

5. Maintains records relating to adopted ordinances, approved resolutions, recorded deeds and
easements, and various agreement and contracts as specified in Records Retention Policy.

6. Authenticates and obtains signatures on approved documents and distributes documents to the
appropriate parties following execution.

7. Responsible for the administration of the Tax Increment Finance development agreements and
follows the criteria in each agreement to fulfill city’s obligations.

8. Updates and maintains the City’s Code Book. Works with lowa Codification to update
regulations in accordance with State guidelines.

9. Manages city website, consisting of posting necessary updates and providing information to
other city social media sites.

10. Files monthly City sales tax reports.

11. Assist City Clerk/Finance Officer in preparing preliminary operating budget for City
Administrator review and presentation to Council.

12. Maintains financial software through vendor updates and understand the workings of the
software. Resolve IT issues internally or with vendor assistance, regularly verifying successful
data backups.

13. Assists City Clerk/Finance Officer as needed in acceptance of nomination petitions from
candidates for City offices, and coordination with County in municipal elections.

14. Receives bids for municipal construction contracts and may assist with bid openings.

15. Files reports with County and State as directed. Makes all state and federal payments according
to deadlines.

16. Provides support to City Clerk/Finance Officer and serves as back up for all City Clerk/Finance
Officer functions in his/her absence.

17. Addresses citizen inquiries, comments, or complaints, and communicates with citizens and other
employees personally, over telephone, or in writing.

18. Serves as Notary Public.

19. Attends workshops and seminars as approved to further develop knowledge, skills, and abilities
to maintain, enhance, or achieve certification in various areas of expertise.

20. Performs other duties and responsibilities as assigned.



ENTRY REQUIREMENTS:

Associates degree in related field required, bachelor’s degree preferred.

Minimum 2 years in municipal government administrative office preferred.

Preferred experience with financial and records management software.

Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with co-workers.

Ability to perform detailed work and maintain accuracy while handling unplanned

interruptions of the workday.

6. Ability to write routine reports and correspondence. Ability to speak effectively before
groups of customers, employees, City Council, etc.

7. Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide in all units of measure, using whole numbers,
common fractions, and decimals.

8. Valid lowa driver’s license.

9. Must be bondable.

ukhwnN e

REQUIRED SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS:

1. Exceptional verbal and written communication skills

Disciplined time management skills with a proven ability to meet deadlines
Hyper-focused organizational skills and attention to detail

Strong analytical and problem-solving skills

Office procedures, methods, and equipment including computers and applicable software
applications such as word processing, spreadsheets, and databases

Proficient with accounting software and standard office and accounting equipment
Proficient with Microsoft Office Suite or related software

vk wnN

N

EQUIPMENT AND TOOLS USED:

Computer equipment, printers, fax machine, telephones, calculators, and copy machine.
This list is a representation of the type of tools and equipment used.

OTHER REMARKS:
1 The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds.
2. Notary designation within 6 months of employment
3. Must have completed Municipal Clerk training within 4 years of employment

Residency Requirements: It is desirable that the employee reside within a 30-minute drive from City
Hall.

Salary Range: $51,305-562,080

The City of Huxley is an equal opportunity employer.

The job duties described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

The City of Huxley grants veteran’s preference on positions with a minimum of an initial interview for all
veterans who claim and are eligible for preference.



JOB DESCRIPTION
CITY OF HUXLEY

DEPARTMENT: ADMINISTRATION -- POSITION: Utility & Zoning Clerk/Deputy City Clerk

NON-EXEMPT FULL-TIME HOURLY POSITION

e == === S S e —————— ]
SUMMARY OF DUTIES: perform work under general guidance. Perform all duties related to
Utility Billing and administration. Perform administrative, financial, office, and clerical duties. Perform
duties for Planning and Zoning Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustment and Zoning Administrator.

SUPERVISES: N/A REPORTS TO: City Administrator/Zoning Administrator

PRINCIPAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

1. Meet, greet and assist customers. Answer phone, take messages, direct calls and provide

general information about the City and specific information about city zoning.

Establish, transfer, and terminate utility accounts.

3. Create and upload ACH files to bank and verify and post details of business transactions,
such as funds received and disbursed associated with water/ sewer utility billing and
accounts receivable daily.

4. Generate monthly water /sewer utility bills, from meter readings. Send out necessary
follow-up notices and delinquent notices, dispatching Water Superintendent to disconnect
service when appropriate. If payments are not received in the normal process initiate
collection proceedings.

5. Reconcile utility billings each month.

6. Update City website with Council packet and Agenda in absence of City Clerk.

7. Research and resolve billing questions.

8

9

N

Produce invoices as needed for a variety of charges, including bulk water.
Develop monthly reports on water and wastewater utility, including water loss and
consumption reports. Communicate abnormal consumption to customers as needed.
10. File annual consumer confidence and annual disclosure reports.
11. Assist in closing and opening books for each fiscal year; assists in preparation of reports and
information for audit.
12. Perform duties of Deputy City Clerk in absence of the City Clerk.
13. Take minutes at of the City Council and prepare minutes for Council review and approval in
the absence of City Clerk.

17. Assist in locating information for citizens, department heads, other employees, or
consultants as necessary.

18. Address citizen inquiries, comments or complaints. Communicate with citizens and other

employees personally, over the telephone, or in writing.

20. Manage building and zoning permits, keep and maintain records, assist customers
regarding permits and related items.

21. Maintain property management files.



22. Responsible for doing and maintaining records regarding census.

26. Serve as point of contact for building inspectors, lowa One Call, and BSI online.
27. Issue and manage garbage hauler permits.

28. Issue tree trimming and sidewalk repair notices and invoices annually as appropriate.

29. Publishes notices in timely manner. Send out notices to property owners when required.

31. File reports with County and State as directed.

33. Attend workshs and seminars as approved to further develop knowledge, skills, and
abilities in order to maintain, enhance, or achieve certification in various areas of expertise.
34. Serve as a Notary Public.

37. Maintain documentation on all subject areas in a timel manner.
38. Draft, edit, post, and monitor social media content.
39. Perform related duties as assigned.

ENTRY REQUIREMENTS:
1. Associate of Arts Degree or equivalent; or 1-3 months related experience and/or
training; or equivalent combination of education and experience.
2. Ability to read and interpret documents such as safety rules, operating and maintenance

instructions, and procedure manuals.

3. Ability to write routine reports and correspondence.

4, Ability to speak effectively before groups of customers or employees of organization.

5. Ability to compute high-volume, complex mathematical transactions quickly and
accurately.

6. Ability to apply common sense understanding to carry out detailed written or oral
instructions.

7. Ability to deal with problems.

8. Ability to handle multiple tasks.

9. Ability to communicate effectively.

10. Ability to work with people and maintain positive work attitude.

11. Must be able to work with confidential information.

12. Maintain documentation and records for a variety of areas.

13. Knowledge and ability to use Microsoft Office or similar software (ie. Word, Excel, and
internet). Knowledge of computer important to position.

14. Knowledge of office procedures and practices (i.e. filing, letter writing, time

management, etc.)
15. Must be bondable

REQUIRED SPECIAL QUALIFICATIONS:

1. The job duties described here are representative of those that must be met by an
employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable



accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

2. A high level of organization is required in this position.

3. Superior Customer Service skills are necessary in this position. Soft skills such as conflict
resolution and the ability to interpret tone and body language of customers is extremely
helpful.

EQUIPMENT AND TOOLS USED:

Computer equipment, printers, fax machine, telephones, calculators, scanner, passport
photo camera, and copy machine. This list is a representation of the type of tools and
equipment used.

OTHER REMARKS:
1 The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds.
2. The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those that

must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions. The noise level in the work environment is usually
quiet.

3. Completion of the Municipal Clerk training is preferred, depending on budget resources
available.

Residency Requirements: It is desirable that the employee reside within a 30-minute
drive of City Hall.

The City of Huxley is an equal opportunity employer.

The job duties described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to
enable individuals with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

The City of Huxley grants veteran’s preference on positions with a minimum of an initial interview for all
veterans who claim and are eligible for preference.



City of Huxley
Organizational Chart

CITIZENS OF HUXLEY
MAYOR AND
CITY COUNCIL
] (I . i IBRARY BOARD
| PLANNING & ZONING PARKS & RECREATION BOARD OF I . 7 _ LIBRARY BOA
COMMISSION BOARD | ADJUSTMENT
_ i L _
. _ CITY ADMINISTRATOR | e
| | _ |
‘_:| |
R . — | D
CITY CLERK/FINANCE 7 PUBLIC WORKS _ COMMUNITY _ PARKS AND POLICE CHIEF CITY ENGINEER CITY ATTORNEY FIRE/EMS CHIEF LIBRARY DIRECTOR
OFFICER DIRECTOR DEVELOPMENT | RECREATION {administration) (outsourced) | {outsourced)
_ _ _ P & 2, Bldg/Utilities DIRECTOR Mayor by Ordinance
| [ L
L e |
+ . = 1 i — PRS- .
DEPUTY CITY CLERK Building Inspector | PARKS/PUBLIC WORKS i SERGEANTS (2) 7 DEPUTY CHIEF DEPUTY CHIEF
(UTILITIES & ZONING ARREL RN | {Outsourced) UTILITY EMPLOYEE FIRE EMS
Move to CD) DIRECTOR/WATER ) 7
i SUPT = _ |
_ | _
_i>c_<__z COORD./HR RECREATION | PATROL OFFICERS (3) 7 FIRE/EMS
COORDINATOR VOLUNTEERS
{TO ACCT. PAYABLE/ STREET/ WASTEWATER _
HR@/A) | STORMWATER SUPT SUPT e . |
| | [ L
ADMINISTRATIVE PW 111 (W) : PART TIME AND PART-TIME/RESERVE
CLERK SEASONAL OFFICERS
(PART TIME) | PUBLIC WORKS PUBLIC WORKS SIAEY 7
= = UTILITY EMPLOYEE | UTILITY EMPLOYEE i —
(replacement})




	Council Agenda March 29 2022
	FY23 Budget Hearing Resolution
	FY23 Internal Budget
	Community Protect
	Street
	Health & Soc 
	Program IV Education & Leisu
	Econ Development
	General Govt
	Debt Admin
	Water
	Wastewater
	Revenue - Gen Fund
	Revenue - WaterWW
	GRAND TOTALS

	CIP FY 23 Draft
	22-23 FY 23

	FY 21 and 22 CIP Draft Reconciliation
	FY 2021
	FY 2022

	Deputy City Clerk
	Current Deputy City Clerk-Building, Zoning & Utility Clerk
	Draft Organizational Chart



